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No. SunPetro/Bhaskar/Flare System/2025-26/238/Bulletin-2

Date:06.10.2025

BULLETIN #2

Sub: Ground Flare System for Oil & Gas processing facility in Bhaskar-I Field, Gujarat.

Ref: Tender No.: SunPetro/Bhaskar/Flare System/2025-26/238

Sun Petrochemicals Private Limited (SunPetro), hereby authorized following amendment /
clarification in the above referred Tender:

ﬁ: Bidder Query SunPetro Response
Soil test report of nearby facility (~300m)
Bidder requests client to share plot attached for reference, rest of the documents
1 plan, PFD, plant P&ID, and soil bearing shall_dbe shbared post . awa_rd. Bidder _to
capacity consider est engineering prgctlce
considering safe distance and minimum
operational area for EGF for quoting.
> Ask what the distance from flare header | Bidder to provide Tie-in for EGF, Flare header
tie-in points is to the EGF is in Client's scope.
3 égitra}ég?écglgtg’?, flare header in KOD, WSD, flare header is in Client's scope
4 Is flare header pipe, pipe supports, pipe | Flare header pipe, pipe supports, pipe
trestles, etc. in contractor scope? trestles, etc. is in Client's scope
EGF civil works and corresponding civil
5 Is EGF civil works and corresponding | foundation to be in Contractor's scope and
civil foundation in bidder scope? Contractor shall quote separately for the
required civil works in the Priced Bid.
{L:r:\mtr]:gun:iggzr Ife 'Eezltide(;”:ﬁ?p% EGF civil works and corresponding civil
6 confirm if biling is required as per the foundation to be in Contractor's scope, Soil
current soilpcor? ditionsq P test report attached for reference.
Bidder requests client to provide the Bidder to provide the required safe distance
7 | distance ?rom ower su pl source | 25 Per engineering guideline/standards from
(PMCC room) topthe EGF?ppy PMCC. Area allocation shall be done
) accordingly.
Client to confirm that the contractor will c | signals to b . d at existi
8 | terminate all control signals in a JB at ontrol signals to be tfarmmate at existing
30m from the EGF control room (~500 m distance).
. Tender Closing / Bid Submission Date & Time
9 ?Snd deerrrsgsri?ifcl)rtwo extend the date of has been extended up to 10t October 2025
' 15:00 Hrs IST.

All other terms and conditions of the Tender remain unchanged.

Regards,

Sun Petrochemicals Pvt. Ltd
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